



California Medical Evaluators
11620 Wilshire Blvd. Suite 340
Los Angeles, CA 90025
Phone: 888.853.7944
Fax: 213.478.0550
info@calmedeval.com



Dr. Rishi Raj Agarwal, MD

Board Certified in Anesthesiology and Pain Medicine

Articulate, Board certified Anesthesiology and Pain Medicine with more than 10 years of clinical expertise and 1 year of medical-legal expertise. Highly specialized in Pain Medicine and Anesthesiology.

EDUCATION

- **University of California, Los Angeles, CA (2007)**
Bachelor of Science, Molecular, Cell, and Developmental Biology (MCDB)
- **University of California School of Medicine, Los Angeles, CA (2012)**
Doctor of Medicine, MD
- **University of California School of Medicine, San Diego, CA (2013)**
Internship, General Surgery
- **University of Florida College of Medicine, Gainesville, FL (2017)**
Residency, Anesthesiology
- **Northwestern University Feinberg School of Medicine, Chicago, IL (2018)**
Fellowship, Pain Medicine

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- **Northside Anesthesiology Consultants, Pain Medicine Specialist (2018 to 2020)**
- **Allied Anesthesia Medical Group, Anesthesiologist (2020 to present)**
- **AVA Medical Management Medical Management, Pain Management (2021 to present)**
- **Ascension Pain Specialists, Pain Medicine Owner and Operator (2021 to present)**

LICENSURE AND CERTIFICATION

- American Board of Anesthesiology
- American Board of Anesthesiology – Subspecialty in Pain Medicine
- California Medical Board Physician and Surgeon License
- Florida Board of Medicine
- Georgia Composite Medical Board

RESEARCH & PUBLICATIONS

Publications

SAGE Open Medical Case Reports

Published online December 2017

Kyphoplasty for the treatment of an atypical osteoporotic vertebral compression fracture of the lumbar spine: A case report

Kumar S, Anijar L, **Agarwal RR**

Journal of Clinical Anesthesia

Published May 2015

Single-injection thoracic paravertebral block and postoperative analgesia following mastectomy: A retrospective cohort study

Agarwal RR, Wallace AM, Madison SJ, Morgan AC, Mascha EJ, Ilfeld BM

Pain Medicine

Published November 2014

Continuous transversus abdominis plan (TAP) blocks for postoperative pain control after hernia surgery: A randomized, triple masked, placebo-controlled study

Heil J, Nakanote KA, Madison SJ, Loland VJ, Mariano ER, Sandhu NS, Bishop MJ, **Agarwal RR**, Proudfoot MS,

Ferguson EJ, Morgan AC, Ilfeld BM

British Journal of Anaesthesia

Published September 2014

A randomized, triple-masked, active-controlled investigation of the relative effects of dose, concentration, and infusion rate for continuous popliteal-sciatic nerve blocks in volunteers

Madison SJ, Monahan AM, **Agarwal RR**, Furnish TJ, Mascha EJ, Zekun X, Donohue MC, Morgan AC, Ilfeld BM

Annals of Plastic Surgery

Published January 2014

Lateral gastrocnemius myocutaneous flap transposition to the mid-lateral femur: Extending the arc of rotation

Agarwal RR, Broder K, Kulidjian A, Bodor R